

Reseda Navy JROTC

Post Secondary Resource Guide

Table of Contents

| College 101 | 4 |
|--|----|
| - LAUSD A-G Requirements | 4 |
| - Choosing a College/University | 4 |
| Common Application (App) | 4 |
| UC Application (App) | 4 |
| CSU Application (App) | 4 |
| Questbridge Application (App) | 5 |
| Community Colleges | 5 |
| - Los Angeles College Promise | 5 |
| - College Class for High School students | 6 |
| Adult and Career Education | 7 |
| - West Valley Occupational Center | 7 |
| Private Application Process | 7 |
| Out-of-State application process | 7 |
| ROTC | |
| ROTC Prep / NPP | 8 |
| - Schools offering NROTC Prep | 8 |
| - Notre Dame / Holy Cross College | 8 |
| Service Academies | 9 |
| Naval Academy | 9 |
| NAPS - Naval Academy Preparatory School | 9 |
| Air Force Academy | 10 |
| - Preparatory School | 10 |
| West Point | 10 |
| Coast Guard Academy | 10 |
| SAT | 10 |
| PSAT | 10 |
| Enlisting in the Armed Services | 11 |
| ASVAB | 11 |
| Reserves | 11 |
| Services and Point of Contact | 11 |
| Financial Aid | 12 |
| FAFSA | 12 |
| CSS Profile | 12 |
| CA Dream Act (CADAA) | 12 |
| Scholarships | 13 |
| English Learners (FL's) and Newcomers | 13 |

| EL Flowchart | 13 |
|--|----|
| School Year Timeline for Post-Secondary Planning | 14 |
| - August | 14 |
| - September | |
| - October | 15 |
| - November | |
| - December | 16 |
| - January | 16 |
| - February | |
| - March | |
| - April | 19 |
| - May | |
| - June | |
| - July | |
| References | |
| To add | |

College 101

- Why College? (video 9:02)
- English https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Z4Jf12HLtA8
- Spanish https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=KB4v5kUShHo
 - Cafecito con Colegios https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZviTr6jKHik
- Resedahs.net

LAUSD A-G Requirements

- To ensure all LAUSD graduates have the option to enroll directly into a university and be prepared for a career, the District has implemented a College and Career Readiness through A-G initiative. LAUSD has aligned its graduation requirements with the California State University (CSU) A-G requirements, beginning with the graduating class of 2016. Students must earn a grade of "D" or better in "A-G" courses, and meet California Department of Education Requirements as well as satisfying additional LAUSD requirements for graduation. We are making the high school diploma a document that gives students the choice to transition straight into a college or into a career.
- https://achieve.lausd.net/Page/2114

Choosing a College/University

- Consider their https://collegescorecard.ed.gov/

Common Application (App) -

- Private Universities
- The Common Application is an undergraduate college admission application that applicants may use to apply to any of more than 800 member colleges and universities in 49 states and the District of Columbia, as well as in Canada, China, Japan, and many European countries
- https://www.commonapp.org

UC Application (App) -

- This is the application to apply to the 8 UC schools (UCLA, UC Berkeley, etc.)
- You write four essays and submit the same four essays to all of the UC schools you apply to.
- https://apply.universityofcalifornia.edu/my-application/login

CSU Application (App) -

- This is the application to apply to the cal state schools (all 23 of them). These schools are across the state and include CSUN.
- https://calstate.liaisoncas.com/applicant-ux/#/login

Questbridge Application (App) -

This program offers full ride scholarships to dedicated students whose family
makes 65k or less as a family of four (number may be higher if family count is
higher). 65k is not a strict cut off. If you make more but think you have faced
economic hardship, you may apply. You can apply to certain private schools
through Questbridge instead of the common app if you think you apply.
https://www.questbridge.org/high-school-students/national-college-match/who-sh
ould-apply

Community Colleges

- Los Angeles College Promise
 - 2 years of FREE community college. The Los Angeles promise program, known otherwise as "L.A. College Promise" is for Los Angeles Community College District (LACCD) schools.
 - <u>Informative webinar</u> (41:45, dated 210320)
 - There are requirements of new students before starting their first class/year.
 - You MUST ATTEND SUMMER BRIDGE or PIERCE SUCCESS as ONE of your steps for 2 FREE YEARS OF COLLEGE!
 - Please register for ONE OF THE PROGRAMS not both! Simply click on this LINK to access the registration for the sessions! First come first serve so do it NOW!!!!
 - Summer Bridge- is ideal for students who earned a C/D grade in math or English.
 - PIERCE SUCCESS- for students who have a strong GPA and will be enrolling in English 101 or college level math starting in Fall 2022.
 - ***IMPORTANT*** you only want to apply to **one** LACCD school full time! For example, do not apply to both Valley College and Pierce College for the same school year! This will cause a huge headache for you...

- Application walk through videos each of the colleges have created. If they did not have one then it will take you to their admission page which has lots of information.
 - Los Angeles Mission College
 - Pierce
 - Program Mapper
 - Los Angeles Valley College (LAVC)
 - Los Angeles City College
 - East Los Angeles College
 - West Los Angeles College
 - Los Angeles Trade- Technical College
 - Los Angeles Southwest College
 - Los Angeles Harbor College
- Other (non LACCD) community colleges: How to Apply Videos
 - College of the Canyons
 - Glendale Community College (part 1)
 - Glendale Community College (part 2)
 - Moorpark College
 - Santa Monica College

College Class for High School students

- Here is a how-to video I made on how to sign up for college classes as a High School student! Let me know if you have any questions!
 - Here are the basic steps:
 - Identify a class or a couple options you have for ideas by checking the community college schedules. You can see Word documents of the schedules, or do the online searchable schedule to see what classes are still open.
 - 2. Apply to the college online "Apply now" You'll say you're still a high school student in the application
 - Submit the electronic K-12 form There's a part for yourself, your parents, and it should be sent to me electronically after that's completed.
 - Add your class online by logging in to your portal on the college and "Add class"
 - 5. Remember if you need to drop the class you must do so very quickly in the term (the date to drop without a W is the deadline, and that date is published for each term). This is usually in the first

week of the class, so make sure to either stick with the class or drop by this deadline!

- Watch the Ms. Nigosian's Video (length 13:00)

Adult and Career Education

- West Valley Occupational Center
 - CTE
 - STEP class for new students
 - Barber, Cosmetology, Esthetician, Manicuring
 - Building and Grounds Work
 - Child Development Early Childhood Education
 - Office Occupations
 - Accounting
 - Computer Operations
 - Real Estate
 - Medical Office Administration
 - Tax Preparation
 - Building and Construction: Construction Worker Apprenticeship Preparation
 - Culinary Arts Chef Assistant
 - Electrician
 - Arts and Media Careers Graphic Design
 - Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC)
 - Healthcare Occupations Nursing Assistant
 - Home Health
 - Healthcare Occupations
 - Pharmacy Technician
 - Physical and Sports Therapy
 - Real Estate
 - Cost

_

Private Application Process

video

Out-of-State application process

Video

ROTC

Find your congressman/woman:
 http://www.house.gov/representative

.

- At In-Service and at NWLA, I let you and your cadets know that I can help them with their scholarship applications if needed. I have received a handful of emails from both
- I recommend you get very familiar with the processes I spoke about at In-Service. Explore and recommend all service ROTC scholarships to include the Army (private schools give free room and board), the Maritime Academies, and VERY IMPORTANT NPP!! The NROTC scholarship process is self-explanatory, but they need your help to finish and submit it. The NPP is a little more difficult, so THEY WILL NEED YOUR HELP with this.
- Navy ROTC / NROTC
 - Information
 - Marine Corps Option
 - Rolling Selection:
 - The Navy ROTC selection boards meet monthly, and if you're not selected at one board, your application "rolls" to the next board for consideration.
 - Selection Period:
 - The selection process typically runs from August through April.
 - Notification:
 - You'll be notified of the selection decision, whether you're accepted, not selected, or placed on an alternate list, usually within a month of the board date.
 - Alternate List:
 - If you are placed on the alternate list, you still have a chance of being selected, especially if openings arise.
- Army ROTC
 - Tameka N. Floyd
 - Major, U.S. Army
 - Outreach Specialist
 - U.S. Army Cadet Command
 - Los Angeles Strategic Officer Recruiting Detachment
 - 12440 E. Imperial Hwy
 - Norwalk, CA 90650
 - Mobile: 562-274-3156
 - tameka.n.floyd.mil@mail.mil

- Degree Tiers
 - List provided by Duke NROTC
 - List provided by NC State University

ROTC Prep / NPP

- Main page
- Medical Requirements A medical officer is not required to sign block 30, any physician will suffice. The SAT/ACT is required, if your students have difficulties coordinating the exam we can work around that issue. If you have any other questions, please do not hesitate to reach out.
- In the case where a prospective applicant does not score high enough on their SAT, the
 applicant can take the ASVAB in hopes of scoring high enough to offset the score and
 remain competitive.
- Schools offering NROTC Prep
 - Notre Dame / Holy Cross College
 - Holy Cross College
 - NROTC Prep Notre Dame page
 - Application Checklist

Service Academies

Find your congressman/woman:
 <a href="http://www.house.gov/representatives/find-your-representat

Naval Academy

NAPS - Naval Academy Preparatory School

- NAPS mission is to enhance midshipman candidates' moral, mental, and physical foundations to prepare them for success at the U.S. Naval Academy.
- The Naval Academy Preparatory School (NAPS) is located on Naval Station Newport in historic Newport, Rhode Island. The Naval Academy Preparatory School is the Navy's fourth oldest school; only the Naval Academy, Naval War College, and Naval Post Graduate School are older.
- The mission of the Naval Academy Preparatory School is to enhance midshipman candidates' moral, mental, and physical foundations to prepare them

for success at the U.S. Naval Academy.

- The ten-month course of instruction at NAPS, lasting from August through May, emphasizes preparation in English Composition, Mathematics, Chemistry, Physics, and Information Technology.
- Demanding military, physical, and character development programs complement
 the academic preparation to fully prepare students for the challenges of life at a
 service academy. As part of the physical development programs, NAPS offers a
 varsity athletic program that competes against other preparatory schools, junior
 colleges, and college junior varsity teams.
- https://www.govtrack.us/
- Top 20 percent of class
- Well balanced
- SAT required
- PT Standards
 - Marine Corps Standards

Air Force Academy

- Introductory Video (video 11:32)
 - https://youtu.be/uSKARETXGt8
- Recorded AFA Admissions webinar, dated 210326 (video 1:35:02)
- https://www.academyadmissions.com/
- For Reseda interested students.
 - Email region3@usafa.edu
- Social Media
 - <u>Instagram</u> (click on Admissions for recommendations)
- PT Requirements
- Preparatory School

West Point

Coast Guard Academy

SAT

- Study
 - tutor.com via Schoology
 - khanacademy.org/sat
 - https://satsuite.collegeboard.org/sat/practice-preparation
 - https://magoosh.com/hs/sat/free-sat-resources-ultimate-list/
- Note: Currently, UC will not consider ACT or SAT test scores for admissions decisions.
 - The California State University (CSU) has temporarily suspended the use of ACT/SAT examinations in determining admission eligibility for all CSU campuses for the 2021-2022 academic year. (Includes kids entering in Fall 2022 (11th Graders / Juniors graders as of 2020-2021 yr.)
- ELD 3's and 4's will participate in the PSAT/SAT

PSAT

- Study
 - Khanacademy.org
 - https://www.testpreppractice.net/psat-pages/psat-books/
- ELD 3's and 4's will participate in the PSAT/SAT

Enlisting in the Armed Services

Benefits

- Tuition assistance while you serve. \$4500 per year
- Post 9/11 GI Bill
 - Public School: Tuition and Fee payments for in-state
 - Monthly housing allowance based off zip code (\$3636.00 for L.A. in 2024)
 - Yearly stipend for books and supplies, up to \$1000
- Pay and Entitlements
 - E-1 \$2,319/mo
 - E-2 \$2.599/mo
 - E-3 \$2.733/mo

- E-4 \$3.027/mo

ASVAB

- The higher you score, the more choices you will have.
- The earlier you take it, the more jobs available to you.
- https://march2success.com/
- ASVAB Study Guide
- Navy JROTC Curriculum Help
- https://www.4tests.com/asvab

Reserves

- College. 80% covered. 20% can be covered by FAFSA

Services and Point of Contact

- Army
 - (818)344-1186, (787)221-1407
 - SSgt Eaton, Christian c:(747)955-0601, (323)481-2741
 - 18801 Ventura Blvd, Tarzana 91356
- Air Force
 - SSgt Butler (818)696-6641
 - PT Standards
- Navy
 - (818) 628-7327
- Marine Corps
 - Sgt Gonzalez (323) 593-8305
- National Guard

Financial Aid

FAFSA

- WHAT TO BRING:
 - o Driver's license, if you have one

- Social Security Card or number, if you have one
- o Alien registration number, if you have one
- Individual Taxpayer Identification Number (ITIN) yours or your parents'
- o Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) number, if you have one
- List of colleges you are interested in attending
- Parents' Federal Income Tax Return form, if applicable*
- Parents' W2s and other records of money earned, if applicable*
- Student's Federal Income Tax Return form, if filed
- Student's W2s and other records of money earned
- o Current bank statements, records of investments and assets

These links/resources will help you

- https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.net/unitela/pages/2621/attachments/original/1
 631133801/Helpful Info for Filing the FAFSA.pdf
- o https://studentaid.gov/sites/default/files/how-financial-aid-works.pdf

Who Qualifies:

- All high school juniors and seniors and college students who need help applying for financial aid!
- Remember: The FAFSA and CA Dream Act Application must be completed by March 2 to receive priority consideration for state and federal financial aid, including grants, scholarships, loans and work-study opportunities.
- *Students who were in foster care, or were a dependent or ward of the court, at least one day after the age of 13 may qualify for "Independent Status" for the purposes of the FAFSA and the CA Dream Act and do not need to report their parent or guardian's information. Neither legal guardians nor foster parents are considered parents when completing the FAFSA or CA Dream
- Step-by-step instructional video
 - https://youtu.be/0wtrxGJ8o-o

CSS Profile

CA Dream Act (CADAA)

- Also known as AB 540
- Oct 1 June 30
 - Priority given if submitted by Mar 2
- Step-by-step instructions
 - https://youtu.be/ZGLNgM_bAQU

Scholarships

- <u>Fastweb</u> What is <u>Fastweb</u>? (8:48 length)
 - Fastweb is the go-to source for students looking to find and apply for scholarships, grants and financial aid opportunities. Take your scholarship search to the next level by registering for a FREE college scholarship profile. Our state-of-the art algorithm uses your profile what makes you unique— to find and send you perfect scholarship matches. You'll also be notified of any new and hot scholarships you should apply for quickly. Click HERE to start your scholarship search! Ms. Marguez, RCHS College Office
- Civilian Marksmanship Program scholarship up to \$3k
- Cybersecurity (CyberPatriot)
 - DOD CYSP
 - 50-80k p/y, DoD picks
 - 1-2 yr commitment beyond graduation
 - Juniors and Graduate Students
 - Jobs assigned with scholarship
 - Apply by Feb 1 for Fall 2022
 - Cybercorps: Scholarship for Service
 - ~10k per yr, 50-80k p/y
 - 2-3 year commitment beyond graduation
 - Juniors and graduate students
 - Apply by May 1 for Fall 2022

English Learners (EL's) and Newcomers

- Flowchart

School Year Timeline for Post-Secondary Planning

- August

- All grades, all options
 - join your Schoology college class
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Check to see that you're scheduled for the correct A-G courses for Fall.
 - Ask your counselor if you need to meet any special requirements
 - NCAA certification, US Service Academies, portfolios, etc.
- 12th / Seniors
 - Academies. Begin writing to federal congressmen.
 https://www.govtrack.us/
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - 12th Graders / Seniors start ASVAB training
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters

- September

- All grades, all options
 - SAT prep is usually offered during this time. Typically 5 Saturdays, from mid-October to mid-November
 - Application workshops during lunch. Some are specific to certain schools
 - Many after school and weekend virtual sessions with colleges and universities
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Sign up for college credit concurrent classes at your high school
 - Start exploring colleges or universities that interest you virtual tours are a great way to "visit"
- 12th Graders / Seniors
 - College office Senior Night happens at the end of September to learn about the college application process and what the RCHS College Office offers
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters

- 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters

- October

- All grades, all options
 - Mid October both PSAT and SAT will be taken during school. 10th Graders / Sophomores and 11th Graders / Juniors graders PSAT and will take the test for free.
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Take the PSAT/NMSQT (Practice PSAT) & use results to help prepare for the Spring SAT/ACT.
 - Attend College Night/or College Fairs offered by your school
- 12th Graders / Seniors
 - CSU applications open
 - Turn in your UC Essays, Requests for Nomination Letters, and Requests for Recommendation Letters to SNSI and NSI ASAP! No later than 15 October (UC Apps due 30 November)
 - Late October College Office financial aid information night
 - Throughout late october and early november, after school college application help is available from the College Office
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - Take your ASVAB. Must have passed the EST and ht/wt standards
 - Collect your important documents (birth certificate, SSN card, etc.)
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters

- November

- All grades, all options
 - SAT 1 of 5 in early November. Have to register a month before. Scores are usually available two weeks after taking the test.
 - 16 November University of Texas
 - 30 November essays are due for Cal State and UC's
- 12th Graders / Seniors
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Use Naviance to begin working on your Resume/Brag Sheet

- Attend College Night/or College Fairs offered by your school
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters

- December

- All grades, all options
 - 15 Dec Common App due
 - SAT 2 of 5 in early December. Have to register a month before. Scores usually available two weeks after taking the test.
 - Make sure to take Math beyond the LAUSD requirements
 - 70% of new college students cannot take College Math...
 - A-G Requirements
- 12th Graders / Seniors
 - NROTC application is due 31 December
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Check to see if you need to take the SAT Subject tests
 - Start a file to manage your college search, testing, and application data
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups (5 pullups for Marine Corps)
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters

- January

- All grades, all options
 - Junior college night at the end of month. Will talk about college application process, deadlines, and how to start your college search
- 12th Graders / Seniors
 - Jan 31 Naval Academy application due
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Apply for scholarships (check Naviance)

- Research your aid- visit myStudentAid mobile app it provides tools and details about the financial aid process
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - Make sure you are on track to graduate...
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters

- February

- All grades expect a 9th Graders / Freshman/10th Graders / Sophomores grade college night mid month. Get your parents to attend so they can support you in your education plans, and to also come to understand that paying for college is possible
- 12th Graders / Seniors
 - after school financial aid workshops
 - Do NOT become complacent. Your grades <u>still count</u> and your college will ask for your remaining grades later.
 - You should be starting to receive word from colleges you applied to. Don't stress out know when your colleges usually send out their messages.
 - The FAFSA and CA Dream Act Application must be completed by March 2 to receive priority consideration for state and federal financial aid, including grants, scholarships, loans and work-study opportunities.
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Talk to your family about colleges you're interested in and dreams for your future. If you want to move away, make your parents get accustomed to the idea...
 - Keep up with your schoolwork and extra-curricular activities (or start a new one)
 - Join and try to <u>lead</u> extracurriculars
- 10th Graders / Sophomores
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Continue or plan to join extracurriculars
- 9th Graders / Freshman
 - Grades

- Join Honors classes
- continue Math beyond the minimum required
- Continue or plan to join extracurriculars
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters
- JROTC
 - **9th Grade** New cadet, promote to Seaman and Petty Officer
 - 10th Grade Begin taking leadership roles in class and unit (Platoon Commander, Supply, Media Officer, etc.). Promote to Chief Petty Officer
 - 11th Grade Promote to SCPO or Officer, become a Team Captain, and take higher leadership roles (SCPO, Supply, Admin, PAO, etc.)
 - 12th Grade Commander-level billets and mentoring

- March

- Overall
 - The FAFSA and CA Dream Act Application must be completed by March
 2 to receive priority consideration for state and federal financial aid,
 including grants, scholarships, loans and work-study opportunities.
 - SAT 3 of 5 in early/mid March. Have to register a month before. Scores are usually available two weeks after taking the test.
 - Counselors will be requesting your class request for next semester (next year). For optimal college acceptance, make sure to take:
 - 4 years of JROTC
 - 4 years Math
- 12th Graders / Seniors
 - FAFSA is due on 2 March!
 - If enlisting, reach out to recruiters and ask about options
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Attend virtual college fairs, college nights, and reps visits
 - Start to narrowing your college choices and find out about any specific requirements
 - take SAT (again)
- 10th Graders / Sophomores
 - Grades

- AP Classes
- Join Honors classes
- continue Math beyond the minimum required
- Continue extracurriculars
- 9th Graders / Freshman
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Join extracurriculars
- Military Enlistment and ROTC applicants Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters
- JROTC
 - **9th Grade** New cadet, promote to Seaman and Petty Officer
 - 10th Grade Begin taking leadership roles in class and unit (Platoon Commander, Supply, Media Officer, etc.). Promote to Chief Petty Officer
 - 11th Grade Promote to SCPO or Officer, become a Team Captain, and take higher leadership roles (SCPO, Supply, Admin, PAO, etc.)
 - **12th Grade** Commander-level billets and mentoring

- April

- 12th Graders / Seniors College Office celebrates college acceptance
- 11th Graders / Juniors -
 - NROTC Scholarship Applications are open. The sooner you apply, the better chance you have of being accepted.
 - Open a ROTC account
 - Work with your counselor to make sure you have a strong senior year schedule
 - Polish your resume be ready to ask teachers and counselors for recommendations
- 10th Graders / Sophomores
 - PSAT and SAT
 - Grades
 - Join Honors and AP classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required

- Continue extracurriculars
- 9th Graders / Freshman
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Join extracurriculars
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters
- May
 - SAT 4 of 5 in early May. Have to register a month before. Scores are usually available two weeks after taking the test.
 - Seniors -
 - Decide where to attend.

 https://www.collegeessayguy.com/blog/how-to-decide-where-to-attend
 - Naviance Senior Exit Survey. This is how you request your Final Transcript. Also, must complete to receive cap and gown for grad
 - Send official AP exam score reports to college/university
 - Apply to the RCHS Maria Freeman Scholarship
 - The Reseda Staff Association is looking to award a scholarship to a senior who represents the spirit of Maria Freeman, our former School Administrative Assistant, who passed last year. Maria's spirit was one of compassion, dignity, servitude, kindness and grace. The senior who is awarded this scholarship should represent the RCHS spirit in academics, extracurricular activities and community service. Those interested in applying for the scholarship should have the following qualifications:
 - GPA 3.0 and above
 - Extracurricular Activities (all 4 years)
 - Community Service Hours: 80 hours/20 year
 - To apply for this scholarship, please write the scholarship committee a letter describing why you reflect the parameters deserving consideration by May 20th.
 Applications will be reviewed by a committee of RCHS staff members and awarded at senior awards on June 6, 2022.

- For those attending Pierce College
 - You MUST ATTEND SUMMER BRIDGE or PIERCE SUCCESS as ONE of your steps for 2 FREE YEARS OF COLLEGE!
 - Please register for ONE OF THE PROGRAMS not both! Simply click on this LINK to access the registration for the sessions! First come first serve so do it NOW!!!!
 - Summer Bridge- is ideal for students who earned a C/D grade in math or English
 - PIERCE SUCCESS- for students who have a strong GPA and will be enrolling in English 101 or college level math starting in Fall.

- Juniors

- Begin College Application process
- Plan out your year
 - IG: Immigrants Rising
- Keep up your grades and attendance
- Make sure to practice self-care and do things you enjoy Junior year is hard!
- 10th Graders / Sophomores
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Continue extracurriculars
- 9th Graders / Freshman
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Join extracurriculars
- ROTC and Academies
 - Submit applications
 - Write congressman for letters of recommendation
- Military Service Enlistment
 - 9th Graders / Freshman, 10th Graders / Sophomores PT and grades
 - 11th Graders / Juniors continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - If 17, reach out to recruiters
 - 12th Graders / Seniors reach out to the recruiters to ask about the Enlisted Screening Test
 - 1.5 miles under 12:00, minimum of 3 pull ups
 - Basic Math and English (Alg 2). Reseda has a problem with Math...
 - Use the app and other resources from the recruiters

- June

- SAT 5 of 5 in early June. Have to register a month before. Scores are usually available two weeks after taking the test.
- 12th Graders / Seniors

- College Office is available on certain dates after grad to help you with anything needed.
- By the end of month, the College Office will send official transcripts electronically to colleges/universities. Check your Naviance to confirm it was sent.
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Make the summer count: volunteer, credit recovery, extra-curricular, intern, or work
 - Get ready to apply for financial aid by finding the documents you will need to apply
- 10th Graders / Sophomores
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Continue extracurriculars
- 9th Graders / Freshman
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Join extracurriculars

- July

- College Office will be available to help
- 11th Graders / Juniors
 - Grades make up classes by taking summer school, if you have to
 - Start working on your application essays the UC and Common App
 - open August 1st
 - Apply for your FSA ID (and have your parent/guardian apply too)
- 10th Graders / Sophomores
 - Grades make up classes by taking summer school, if you have to
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Continue extracurriculars
- 9th Graders / Freshman
 - Grades
 - Join Honors classes
 - continue Math beyond the minimum required
 - Join extracurriculars

Helpful Links and Resources

- 1) https://studentaid.gov/
 - a) https://studentaid.gov/resources/prepare-for-college

b) https://studentaid.gov/resources

References

To add

- CSS (addt'l fafsa to fill out)
 - IDOC
- Interview practice for ROTC interviews
- https://march2success.com/